0OiL CONSERVATION DIVISION

HOB B M MR8y P2 240

Allen K. Trobaugh
1405 First Natl. Bank Bldg.
Midland, Texas 797101

Dear Mr. Trobaugh:

Form C-104 for your Eidson Com Well No. 1 located in Unit G of
Section 28, T-16-S, R-35-F, will be held without approval until
the gas has been connected and the purchaser of the gas has
furnished us with a Notice of Gas Connection.

Further, as discussed with you in a telephone conversation, our
geologist has determined that the well is producing from the
upper Mississippian formation rather than the Morrow as shown

on the forms submitted to this office. We have changed the forms
to correspond with this conclusion.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1
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